PARKS &
RECREATION

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Parks & Recreation Commission
DECEMBER 2024
Regular Meeting
will be held on
MONDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2024, @ 6:00 p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. Prospect Rd.

Superior Township, MI 48198
(N/E Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)

Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and
services to individuals with disabilities upon four (4) business days’ notice to
the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Department.
For additional info call: (734) 480-5502
or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Sharon Bryant—-Phillips |Jack Smiley

Martha Kern—Boprie Gregory Vessels

Curtis Freeman Matthew Yahyai

Nahid Sanii—-Yahyai

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
DECEMBER 2024
Regular Meeting
will be held
MONDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2024 @ 6:00p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL

PARKS &
RECREATION



PARKS &
REGREATION

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
DECEMBER 16, 2024 @ 6:00 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) November 25, 2024; Regular Meeting

6) CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A} Chairperson
B} Director
C) Board Liaison
D) Board Meeting Attendee
E) Park Steward
F} Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) Dixboro Village Green 2025 Schedule of Events
B} TF23-0058 Project Agreement Executed by DNR

9} OLD BUSINESS
A} 2025 Farming Agreement
B) "Rock” Property Committee Update
C) 2025 Proposed Budget

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) 2024 Final Budget Amendments
B) Resolution 2024-3; Ducks Unlimited Grant
C) 2025 P&R Commission Meeting Dates
D) 2025 Board Meeting Attendees

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) November 26, 2024 — December 16, 2024

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENT
A) November 2024 Revenue & Expenditure Report
B) November 2024 Balance Sheet

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT
Next Meeting: January 27, 2025 @ 6:30pm



Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting
November 25, 2024

Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Curtis Freeman, Matthew Yahyai, Greg Vessels, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Martha
Kern-Boprie, Jack Smiley, Sharon Bryant-Phillips

Park Commissioners absent: none

Others present: Juan Bradford, Parks & Rec Dept Director, Trustee Dana Green, Brenda Baker, Susan
LaCroix, Steven Peach

Flag Salute
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Curtis Freeman to approve the agenda as drafted. The
motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. October 28, 2024, regular meeting
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Greg Vessels to approve the minutes of 10/28/24
as drafted. The motion carried.

Citizen Participation

Brenda Baker addressed the Park Commission about the comments attributed to her in the minutes of
October 28, 2024, under Pleas and Petitions. She clarified that when she spoke about the number of
candidates for Park Commission, she did note there were six candidates on the Democratic party, not four
as recorded in the minutes. Commission Secretary Martha Kern-Boprie responded that she thought she
heard Brenda say four candidates. Commissioner Jack Smiley recalled hearing Brenda say six candidates.
Martha said she would correct the number of candidates in the minutes of October 28, 2024.

Susan LaCroix introduced herself as a member of the Legacy Land Conservancy which is a part of the
Washtenaw County Land Conservation Collective. These organizations can send a “tool kit” to help
landowners move forward in land preservation initiatives. Commissioner Sharon Bryan-Phillips spoke
about “Woofers” an international organization that helps people interested in land preservation.
Commissioner Jack Smiley asked if the organizations Susan works with are involved with a federal US Dept
of Agriculture (USDA) grant. Susan responded they are somewhat involved. Jack also stated he is
interested in learning more about the tool kit, and recommended a special meeting be scheduled for a
presentation on it. Susan said her organization could give a presentation in March or April. A public
meeting on March 10, 2025, was suggested by Juan Bradford, and commissioners asked Juan to pursue
this.

Reports

A. Chairperson
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai welcomed new park commissioners Sharon Bryant-Phillips and Matthew
Yahyai. A new liaison from the Township Board has not been appointed yet, as the new board has not



met yet. Nahid recommended a farm education program modeled after the MSU program the “Rock
Committee” visited. Nahid also recommended planting ash trees.

Director

Juan Bradford submitted a written report. He reminded park commissioners the Township Board will
hold a special meeting on Friday, December 13 at 5:30 pm to set millage rates and approve the 2025
Budgets. The regular meeting of the Township Board will take place on Monday, December 16 at 7:00
pm.

Township Board Liaison
A Township Board Liaison has not been appointed yet, as the new Township Board has not met yet.

Board Meeting Attendee

Greg Vessels and Martha Kern-Boprie were present for the Township Board meeting on November 18.
There was not a quorum present, so the meeting did not take place. Supervisor Ken Schwartz, Clerk
Lynette Findley and Trustee Bernice Lindke were present. Township Board members present agreed
to hold a special meeting on Wednesday, November 20 at 10:30 am.

Park Steward
Juan Bradford spoke with Ellen Kurath. Ellen has been tending plants she planted last year. She
sprayed them with deer repellent which has allowed the plants to grow well.

Safety
Juan Bradford reported there were no accidents or injuries in the past month.

[t was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Curtis Freeman to receive the reports. The motion
carried.

Communications

A

Thank you letter to Brookside Farms

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Jack Smiley to receive the communications. The
motion carried.

Old Business

A

Controller’s Report
Juan Bradford reviewed items in the Controller’s report on proposed 2025 budgets, and
inconsistencies in the data presented.

2025 Proposed Board Budget Resolutions

Juan Bradford reviewed the proposed 2025 budgets for the Park Fund with the Park Commission.
There were two different budgets, one proposed by former Township Supervisor Schwartz and one
proposed by the Park Commission. The version requested by the Park Commission is higher by
$105,332 which is the amount needed to expand the three permanent part-time maintenance staff to
permanent full-time staff with benefits. Martha Kern-Boprie noted the budget documents appear
some confusing, as they refer to a version with three full-time Parks & Rec employees and the other
version with three part-time Parks & Rec employees, when the Options really are four full time Parks
& Rec employees (Director plus three full-time maintenance employees) and (full-time Director and
three part-time maintenance employees). Jack Smiley commented that it may be time to decrease
our budget request and negotiate. Juan Bradford reported he seeks a meeting with Supervisor Emily
Yahkind about the budget. Sharon Bryant-Phillips asked that future budget documents be presented
in a simpler format in lay person’s language.

“Rock Property” Committee Update



Committee chair Jack Smiley reported there is no update at this time. He wishes to have a meeting
with the committee members, after the Park Commission meeting ends.

Proposed 2025 Farming Lease for “Rock Property” Update

While working on the lease agreement with Steven Peach to farm around 186 acres of the “Rock
Property” Juan and Steven were informed of a state law requires in cases of government owned land
that is leased for income to the government owner, the land be assessed and property taxes levied on
the property that is leased. The lease amount plus the potential property tax could make the land to
expensive for Mr. Peach to lease. Juan and Mr. Peach will continue to work on a draft lease
agreement. There is a value to the township in continuing the farming operation on the land. Itis
possible that the lease revenue to the township will be very small, beyond the property tax amount
paid by Mr. Peach.

10. New Business

A.

Election of 2025 Park Commission Officers
Martha Kern-Boprie nominated Nahid Sanii-Yahyai as Commission Chairperson. Greg Vessels
supported the nomination. Nahid Sanii-Yahyai was elected Chairperson by unanimous vote.

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai nominated Greg Vessels as Vic-Chairperson. Curtis Freeman supported the
nomination. Greg Vessels was elected Vic-Chairperson by unanimous vote.

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai nominated Martha Kern-Boprie as Secretary. Matthew Yahyai supported the
nomination. Martha Kern-Boprie was elected Secretary by unanimous vote.

Approve Purchase of Pick-up Truck

At the October 28 meeting of the Park Commission a concept was endorsed of using an additional
$25,000.00 in ARPA revenue to purchase a used pick-up truck for use by the Park Director. Juan
discussed this with Don Waligore, and learned that the pick-up truck used by maintenance staff is 23
years old, and it would be prudent to replace that truck with a new truck, and have Juan drive the
older truck.

Juan presented information on vehicles available, and their prices. He explained the preferred vehicle
is a Ford F-350. He could only find a new 2024 Ford F-350 at Gene Butman Ford in Ypsilanti for
$48,480. He found a new Ford F-250 at two dealerships:

Gorno Ford in Woodhaven $46,472

Gene Butman Ford in Ypsilanti 548,497

The Gorno dealership would not have an F-350 available for another year.

He located used Ford Ranger trucks for less cost, but found their options were more than what the
Parks Dept needs.

2021 Ford Ranger XLT $31,995

Gene Butman Ford, Ypsilanti

2020 Ford Ranger Lariat $30,500
Atchinson Ford, Belleville

Sharon Bryant-Phillips advocated for purchasing an electric truck. She owns one and is very happy
with it.

After much discussion, Martha Kern-Boprie moved to purchase a Ford F-350 pick-up truck from Gene
Butman Ford for an amount not to exceed $48,480.00. Curtis Freeman supported the motion. Aroll
call vote was taken.

Curtis Freeman Yes

Matthew Yahyai Yes



11.

12.

13.

14.

Greg Vessels Yes

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai Yes
Martha Kern-Boprie Yes
Jack Smiley Yes
Sharon Bryant-Phillips No

The motion carried.

C. Christmas Tree Lighting December 7 — Volunteers Needed
The Christmas Tree Lighting event will take place on Saturday, December 7 at 6:00 the Old Township
Hall. Volunteers should arrive by 5:30 pm.
Volunteers included:
Curtis Freeman Matthew Yahyai
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai Greg Vessels
Martha Kern-Boprie

Dress warmly. This is an outdoor event.

Bills for Payment
It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Curtis Freeman to approve payment of the bills totaling
$28,819.64 through 11/25/24. The motion carried.

Financial Statements

A. October 2024 Revenue & Expenditure Statement
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to receive the October 2024
Revenue & Expenditure Statement. The motion carried.

B. October 2024 Balance Sheet
It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Curtis Freeman to receive the October 2024 Balance
Sheet. The motion carried.

Pleas and Petitions

Brenda Baker noted that she received an announcement sent from Superior Township to all email contacts
that there would be a Parks & Recreation Commission meeting on November 25, 2024, at 6:30 pm. She
could not readily find an agenda and packet on the township website. Eventually she did obtain these
files, but it was complicated and not user friendly. Juan Bradford said he would discuss this with the
Clerk’s staff.

Martha Kern-Boprie reminded Park Commissioners that the next meeting is on December 16 at 6:00 pm.
This is the third Monday in December and 30 minutes earlier than usual. This schedule is necessary to
avoid conflicts with Christmas holidays, and with the Township Board meeting at 7:00 pm on December
16.

Adjournment
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Curtis Freeman to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 pm.
The motion carried.



i L - y
vl
D

PARKS &
RECREATION

DIRECTORS REPORT
DECEMBER 16, 2024

Next Board of Trustees Meeting: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 @ 7:00pm
Parks & Recreation Commission Attendee: TBD

Thank you to the Commissioners, staff, and the Committee to Promote Superior
Township volunteers for helping fo make the Christmas Tree Lighting event a huge
success!ll The evening was filled with smiling faces.

The new Township Supervisor has implemented weekly Department Head meetings.
These will prove very beneficial as we all share updates from each department as well
as current happenings in the Township

We took possession of our new maintenance fruck on Tuesday, December 10,

As always, thank you for your continued support! |look forward to continuing the
great work we do together for the benefit of our residents!

Merry Christmas and Happy New Year,

Juan Bradford



5221 Church Road

Ann Arbor, Ml 48105 %
734-619-7967

info@dixborofarmersmarket.org

\‘7..

DIBRO DixboroVillageGreen.org

VILLAGE GREEN

DixboroFarmersMarket.org

MEMORANDUM

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Emily Dabish-Yahkind, Supervisor
Superior Charter Township

Juan Bradford, Director
Superior Township Parks & Recreation

Tom Freeman, President
Dixboro Village Green, Inc.

November 20, 2024
DVG, Inc. 2025 Schedule of Events

Listed below is the 2025 schedule for events to be held on the Dixboro Village Green. All events will be man-
aged by Dixboro Village Green, Inc. a 501 (c) (3) non-profit organization focused on community building within
Superior Township.

Dixboro Farmers’ Market:

Held on Friday afternoon’s from 3:00 — 6:00 pm
Starting May 23™

Ending October 24"

No market on July 4"

Special Events:

°

Easter Egg Hunt — April 19th (in collaboration with Dixboro United Methodist Church)

Movie Night on the Green — July 12'" (in collaboration with Superior Township Parks & Recreation)
Cars on the Green — September12th (classic car show, rain date - September 19'")

Trunk or Treat — October 24™ (in collaboration with Dixboro United Methodist Church)

Dixboro Village Christmas — December 13" (in collaboration with Dixboro United Methodist Church)

DVG will be submitting an application for a Transient Amusement Enterprise permit. as required, in advance of
the 2025 Market Season. Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions or need additional infor-
mation.

Board of Directors:
Brian Anderson, Kevin Cox, Brenda Dani, Emily Dabish-Yahkind, Tom Freeman, Margy Goodnoe, Randy Graichen, Sandy
Graichen, Carl Johns, Charles Paterka, Anita Sandretto, Peter Sandretto, Barbara Scheffer,

O ‘;;":\, A Qaﬂ rnr!w’énBs- MABKQ



Juan Bradford &
From: noreply-migrants@michigan.gov

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 7:30 AM

To: Juan Bradford

Subject: TF23-0058 Project Agreement Executed by DNR

Superior Charter Township - Washtenaw, Washtenaw County
TF23-0058
Superior Greenway Nature Preserve Acquisition

The project agreement for the grant referenced above has been fully executed and can be viewed in
MiGrants. Detailed guidance on the steps to complete the project are provided for in the “Acquisition
Project Procedures” booklet. Some final reminders regarding the project:

1. Do not begin the appraisal until due diligence and a title search on the property have been completed
and approved by the DNR.

2. Please do not make a written offer to purchase or undertake the acquisition until you have written
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) approval of your appraisal(s).

3. Guidance on the steps you must take in completing your projectis provided for in the “Acquisition
Project Procedures” including the “Appraisal Report Standards” that your appraiser must follow.

4. Your Agreement commits you to complete your land acquisistion projectin two years.

5. Any changes to your project, including reducing or adding to the area to be acquired from that
described in the Agreement, requires prior written approval from the DNR.

Please contact your grant coordinator if you have additional questions.



LAND AGREEMENT FOR FARMING

Superior Charter Township, landowner of 300 acres located in Sections 20 & 29 of
Superior Township, Michigan, enters into agreement with Steve Peach, to farm 188 tillable
acres for all normal activities associated with agricultural purposes and operations.

The term of this agreement is for the crop year of 2025.

It is agreed that the landowner will not be held liable for any personal injury to Steve Peach
or any other workers involved in farming activity on the property.

All 2025 crops will belong to Steve Peach.

Pursuant to the bond issuance for this property the consideration for the use of the land

will be its soil and property management and the Township will not charge a fee.

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai Date
Parks & Recreation Chair

Steve Peach Date
Farmer



9

€ jo | abed

WV 8S:LL¥20T/9/Ch

<&

#Z/2LZ) 43S0d0ud - 18bpng 5z0z

%
Lo

Kol o

. R
sy a0

P

%00 03 00Z$ 00Z$ 03 asuadx3 "osIy - 000'G56
%00 03 000'L$ 000°L$ 0% Juay 2040 - 000°0¥6
%vEL 54918 00S‘zI$ STOT1$ 5£0'9% spuog % 8oueInsU| - 000'SEG
%00 03 00Ss8 005$ 0% @ouBUBUIBI ¥ Slieday - 000 PES
%LL _108S 0013 059% $59% senQ % sdiysiaquay - 000°GL6
%62y 0093 000'Z$ 00% 1% 0.$ Buiuiel] - 000016
%0°0 03 0088 00S$ 0% Buiysiignd @ Builud - 000°006
%y'y6-  [(002'18) 001$ 008'1$ £45% uonepodsuel] - HgG 098
%0°0 0% 001$ 001% 0% abejsod - 000°Lv8
(o0L$) 00L$ 6623 SUO[IEOIUNWWO08I8 | - 000°056
9¢1% 89% @oueINSU| 317 - ¥00' 08
681% v69 90UBINSU| UOISIA - €00°0¥8
589% Zres aouelINsU) [BlUsd - Z00°0V8
0$ 0% 9OURINSU| [BOIPBN - LOO'0VE
%0°0 03 00ES 00e$ 128 S99 jueg - 000928
%62t~ {(005'L3) 000‘2$ 00S‘c$ 65ES JBUY)0-5921AI8S [BUOISSDJ0.d - 0007908
002'1$ 0S0'L$ JIPNY - S80IAJ8S [BUOISSR0ld - 000 08
000°1$ 9169 seyddng BunesedQ - 000252
8L$ 009°c$ 008'I$ dSOH - 100°52.
Sp2'zs £0e'81$ S6€'0LS syjauag s|gexe] - 000'6ZL
00£°.2$ S90'21L$ uoisuad - 000°GL.
80+ 12$ £16'63% vOl4 - 000602
842'023 SYE'6S spuadl}S UoISSIMWOY - |00 E0L
S¥8°.8% 7Z6'cys sale[es - 000'€0Z
JJuawedag uonensiuwpy - "gGL | :esuadx3
%9'GL | 6ve'028 |} 8eG'22GH 684'26¢% £GG' v2Z% BNUBABY |BJ0}
%89S | piz'zLs 000‘S8% 98L'CT1$ 0% soueleg pun4 wolj uoneudosddy - 666 669
°,0°0 om Now.ﬂﬂw Now.ﬁﬂw _‘O.w.o rw saiadoid diysumo | Bumowp - uolinQqiuo) pung [BJaus9 |LPPY - LOL 269
%L - (598'93) ocL'06£$ T09‘L6ES 008'861$ uoNNQIUOY puUnd [B18USS - LOL L69
%00 03 0% 0$ 0% JUsWasINguWiay 8oueInNsu| - 000°289
%00 03 00Z'1$ 00Z‘1$ 12€'TS : suopeuoq - 000 49
%292~ |(000°%3) 000‘TT$ 000°'ST$ 088'G$ sbujuie3 juswisanu| - 000 699 |
%0°6ZZ | 000'63 000'ET$ 000'v$ py.'9% SPUBPIAIQ/SAIAIU| - 000 699] :enuanay]
% $ agsododd | JHANHNY | $20g unf - uef
HONVHD SZ0Z ©3 $Z0Z SToT 202 STVNLOY INIWINY4IIA NOILYIHOIY 7 SHHVC
S.LI5dnNd o B,
a0 7



¢ jo gz abeyq

WV 8G:1L1+20¢/9/clL

2B

¥2/ZLIZL A3S040¥d - 186png 5207

;,4,._, %

C
" /.,N.,d
ISYIN L)

%L 0% 608°08% 2826128 £ZP'861% 189'28% jusuipyede 8OUBUBJUIBI SHIR - 0L/ |BIOL
%eee-  |(00S'Lg) 000‘c$ 00S'+$ ziz'1s 000'G¢$ Jepun wswdinb3 - 000’986
%0°Z6EL | £0E'64% 000‘s8% | L69'S$ 0% 000'G$ 4ono0 yuswdinby - 000’586
%0°0 0$ 008% 008% 0% ebeubis - 000°5S56
%G9S~ |(000°€$) 00S‘T3$ 00S'S$ 0$ [9ABID 'PUBS - LOOVEB
%0'€ 1 886$  § 00S‘E1$ CITEl$ £T6'11$ 2oUBUBIUIEN @ SIIEAaY - 000 VEB
%00 0% 00s$ 00S$ 6v1$ salliN - 00026
%6°2Y 00£$ '000°1$ 1 00L$ S¥9¢ Buluied| - 000°0L6
%00 0% 1 o018 001$ 0$ uoijepodsuel | - 000 098
%00 0% 008‘1$ 008'1$ 0vE$ SUOJEDIUNWWODRI3 ] - 000'0S8
%025~ {(00€°LY) 00Z‘1% 005'C$ £16$ J8y1Q - S83IAIBS |BUOISSRI0. - 000'908
%¥'E 00z$ 000‘9% 008'S$ 0$ juswabeueyy 1B}IGEH |BINIEN - 000°S08
%0°0 0% 008% 008%$ cLIS SWwloHuN - 000G/
%9°Z S.1$ 000'L$ S78°9% 508'C$ 1an4 - 000 ¥S. j
%6 62 SZL'LS 00S‘L$ SLL'SS L¥9°ES sal|ddng Bunetsdo - 000°ZS. u
%0°0 0% 00S$ 00S$ 0$ apIoIgJaH - 000 0.
%9621 | 69z‘z$ Bo@'s$ | cos‘ly 2513 sjyeusg 8|geXe ] - 000°5Z/
%9°} R TAA 1121518 10€'%9% SOUEBIES - 000'E0L
‘.Ewrctmamo agueuajuleiy yled - 0L
%89'Z- (992%) Liv'gzs 111'62% 2.0'9% jusuiiedag uoljealoay - 96/ [BJO ]
%0°0 g~ 000‘T$ 000'C$ 2.$ abeubis - 000°556
%0°0 0$ 00S$ 00S$ 0% 8oUBUSIUIBIA % SHBdOY - 000 VE6
%0°0 0% 001$ 00l$ 0% uoneyiodsuel] - 000 098
%S ZL 000°L$ 000'6$ 000°'8$ 098'2$ 1810 - S82IAI8S “J01d - 000°908
%l L | 00€$ 00S‘v$ 00Z'v$ GG saliddng BuyesadQ - 000252
%00 024 ) 00Z$ 0$ sjjeuag 8|qexe | - 000'SZ.
LLUBLS G9¢'LS S8LEleS - 000°£0L
‘Juawyiedaq uoiaioady - 95/
%0°Z 90E'v$ S68v1LZ$ 685'0L2% 825 /69 juawiiedag UOHBHSIUILPY - 26/ [BIOL
%00 __| 03 ‘1¢ 000'1$ 0% ‘ 000’5 Jopun Juswdinbg - 000'986 |
% $ aasododd | JIANHNVY | veog unf - uer
IDNVHO STOT 03 $TOT SZ0C Y202 STIVNLOV INIWLEVYEIAO NOILYIEHOTY B 8XHYd
S1d5dng RS




€ jo ¢ abied WY 8S:LLv202/9/2L

$98'G£3$ JONVIVE ANNd VLOL
961'91$ sateday Aousbiawiy
000'02$ juawdojanag weiboid
000°09% juawdinbg aBie g 9jo1yap
000°'08% juswsaoidw] saniasald 3 Sided
0S5C$ . 3ied 1931901498
155°6L$ saouasqy panidoy
LeL'Lovs Buipjing
LE8‘sES $2/0£/90 @® @ouejeg pun4 pajeubisepun

%00 |03 488 - = s 169988 : Sainjipuadx3 pue sanuanay jo 18N

%3S} 6ve'0ss [ BeS'zzs§ | 6BLeSyd | 95966l = ‘ __S3ISNIdXNT TVLOL- 666°554 (2101

%0°00L- {(000'¥L$) 0% 000'71% ¥/.5'8$ juswanosdwijuawdoianag yied - 122 jBjoL

%0°00¢- |{000'93) o3 000°9% 092's$ s103loid - 000 LSE

%0°00L- }(000°8%) 0% 000°8% GLE'ES sa||ddng Buyessdo - 0007252

uswWdAcIdwUsWdolBA3 HBd - L 2L
% B § a3dsododd | QIANINY | $eoe unr - uer
IONVHDI SZTOT 03 bZ0T =t e} 4 v20¢ STVNALOY INIWLHVYLAA NOILY3IHO3Y 2 SHdvYd
S135and ,
D s 7 Z

¥2/Z1IZL 03S0d0Yd - 196png 6z02 RS



o™

papaauloN| 00°00EG (007002) 00°000'9 S103r0Hd 000°TS6-T/£-80S
papaau10N|00°00°5$ 00°00£2$- 00°000'8$ S3ddNS ONILY43dO 000°TSL-TLL-808
INIWIAOHdWI/LINIWAOTIAIA MYV - TLL1d2Q
papaauioN| 00°009°C (00°006°T) 00°00S'v 000°S$ 4IANN INIWLINO3 000°986-0££-805
1311e41 9dedSpUE]/NINI AMYDId MON| 00°LET'¥S 00°005'8Y 00°£69'S 000'S$ HIA0 LNIWIINDI 000°686-0££-805
papasuioN| 007000y (00°005°T) 00°00S'S T0S-NYVE-T3AVHO-ANVYS T00¥£6-0££-80S
$)led 1e @duajulew adua4/ielL | 00°ZTT'6T 00°000°9 00°ZIT'ET JONVNILNIVIN B HIVd3Y 000"7£6-0/££-805
papaauloN| 00009 (00"002°1) 00°008'T SNOILYOINNWWOO313L 000°058-0££-805
%00y ologxigies: Hied 1218014S| 00°00S°L 00°000°S 00°00S‘C YIHLO - SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIF0Hd 000°908-0££-805
papaauloN| 00°0 (00"008‘c) 00°008'S SNYN4g d3TI0HINOD 000°508-0££-80S
suyauaq 0 1noked|00°€08°Z$ 00°000'T$ 00°€08°T$ S1I43IN3IE I18VXVL 000°STL-0£L-805
JONVYNILNIVIN MYV - 02£3d2@
papeaauloN| 00°000°Z (00°000°T) 00'000°8 43IH10 - SIDIAHIS T¥YNOISSIH0YHd 000°908-9S/-80S
papasuloN| 00°00Z'C (00°000°¢) 00°00Z'% S311ddNS ONIYd3dO 000°2SZ-95/-805
papasu 10N {00°2LT 6$ 00°000'6$- 00°LLT'VT$ SIYYIVS 000°€0£-95/-805
NOILYI4O3Y - 952 1dag
Pap3au1oN| 00°0 (00°000°T) 00°000°T 000°S$ HIANN INIWIINDI 000°986-¢S£-805
3}l 9dUeINSUl JBYSIH| 00°SZT‘ET 00°00T°C 00°520°TT SANOE '® JONVHNSNI 000°G€6-¢S£-80S
8U1193W PPV |00°865°TC$ 00°05€°T$ 00°8¥Z°02$ SAN3dILS NOISSIWWOD T00°€0£-252-80S
NOILVYISINIWAY O34 8 MHVd - 252 1dag
JoniL MaN| 00°96.'ST 00°0TO‘ET 00'98L°CT JONVYIVE ANN4 WOYH NOILYIHdOHddY 666°669-000-805
panoldde pieog| 00°000°SZ 00°000'sT 000 NOILYNOQ Vddv T00"¥£9-000-808
%00y 0100XIA| 00°00%‘S 00°002'v 00°00Z°T SNOILYNOQ 000'7£9-000-805
uf paysea yig-1| 00°00v°6 (00°009g) 00°000'ST SONINYVYI INIWLSIANI 000°699-000-805
3}kl 1sa83U| 18189 {00°005 0TS 00°005'9% 00°000‘v$ SAN3IAIAIQ/LSIYILNI 000°799-000-805
INN3A3Y - 0001d2@
sanuanay
uoseay unowy NOI1dId0s3a 43gWNN 19
papuawy o8ueyn 1390N9 A3ANIWY
¥20¢

NOILY3HdO3Y ? SHYUVd - 805 pund




PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT WITH
DUCKS UNLIMITED ACCEPTING A WETLANDS CONSERVATION GRANT

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION 2024-03

DECEMBER 16, 2024

WHEREAS, the Michigan Department of Natural Resources has authority to issue grants for the
development of public outdoor recreation facilities under sections 602 and 603 of section 9901 of
the Social Security Act of Public Law No. 117-2, known as the American Rescue Plan Act of
2021 (ARPA), signed into law on March 11, 2021, as the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal
Recovery Funds (SLFRF), and;

WHEREAS, Governor Gretchen Whitmer signed a supplemental appropriations bill (Public Act
5 0f 2023) securing $10 million of American Rescue Plan Act funding for wetland restoration,
enhancement, and acquisition to aid in the reduction of phosphorous, nitrogen, and sediment
entering Lake Erie and Saginaw Bay. This supplemental funding will improve the water quality
of Lake Erie and Saginaw Bay to support communities and Great Lakes tourism and related
economic sectors that have been adversely impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic, and;

WHEREAS, Michigan Department of Natural Resources developed the Wetlands Conservation
Program to guide expenditure for a portion of these funds, and selected Ducks Unlimited, a non-
profit company that has preserved, enhanced, or restored 16 million acres of wetlands in North
America since 1937, through a competitive process to manage the “ARPA Lake Erie and
Saginaw Bay Watersheds Wetland Conservation Program,” program as a fiduciary agent, and;

WHEREAS, Ducks Unlimited intends to serve as the “ARPA Lake Erie and Saginaw Bay
Watersheds Wetland Conservation Program,” grant administrator, and;

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission intends to be a sub-
recipient of Ducks Unlimited ARPA grant funds in the amount of $300,000.00, and;

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission will utilize the
$300,000.00 as a portion of the local match toward the purchase of Parcel J -10-20-100-002
which comprises 162 acres of land on Cherry Hill Road directly south of the Cherry Hill Nature
Preserve, and;

WHEREAS, Superior Township was recently awarded a Michigan Natural Resources Trust
Fund grant in the amount of $1,020,000.00 for the purchase of Parcel J-10-20-100-002, and;

Page 1 of 2



WHEREAS, the purchase of Parcel J-10-20-100-002 will connect the 160 acre Cherry Hill
Nature Preserve to the north with the 302 acres recently purchased by the Township to the south,
creating a continuous 624 acres of protected Township-owned land, and

WHEREAS, the purchase of Parcel J-10-20-100-002 is in furtherance of the Parks & Recreation
Commission’s 2023-2027 Parks, Recreation, & Open Space Master
Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township Parks and Recreation
Commission authorizes entering into a Sub-Award Agreement with Ducks Unlimited for their
Wetland Conservation Program, and receiving grant funding in the amount of $300,000.00 to be
utilized as a portion of the local match toward the purchase of Parcel J -10-20-100-002.

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

I, Martha Kern-Boprie, Secretary of the Charter Township of Superior Parks & Recreation
Commission, Washtenaw County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and
correct copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Parks
& Recreation Commission held on December 16, 2024 and that public notices of said meeting
were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as

amended.

Martha Kern-Boprie, Secretary Date Certified
Parks & Recreation Commission

Roll call:

Sharon Bryant-Phillips
Curtis Freeman
Martha Kern-Boprie
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
Jack Smiley

Greg Vessels

Matthew Yahyai

Page 2 of 2



\ O ¥~

Charter Township of Superior 7z
Parks & Recreation Commission
2025 Regular Meeting Schedule

All meetings are held on the 4th Monday of the month at 6:30pm at
Superior Township Hall.
3040 N. Prospect Rd.
Superior Township, Ml 48198
*Unless otherwise noted

Monday, January 27" @ 6:30pm
Monday, February 24" @ 6:30pm
Monday, March 24" @ 6:30pm
Monday, April 28" @ 6:30pm

Tuesday, May 27" @ 6:30pm
*Meeting held Tuesday due to Memorial Day

Monday, June 23" @ 6:30pm
Monday, July 28" @ 6:30pm
Monday, August 25" @ 6:30pm
Monday, September 22" @ 6:30pm
Monday, October 27" @ 6:30pm
Monday, November 24" @ 6:30pm

Monday, December 15" @ 6:00pm
*Meeting held the third Monday due to Christmas Holiday



=\
2025 s
TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING

P&R ATTENDEES

Meeting Date D(?fy Commissioner
Week

January 21 Tuesday
February 18™ Tuesday
March 17* Monday
April 21 Monday
May 19® Monday
June 16™ Monday
July 21* Monday
August 19" Monday
September 15™ Monday
October 20™ Monday

November 17" Monday | Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
December 15™ Monday




00°2T OLL 000°2ZSL vZ0Z - TYINII ¥HTOO0D ANVAROD ¥AIYM TINJOSIY 0920TTTE 9L06%  INID pz0z/11/21
ST 6L N4 ¥0d TVYIOL GLO6F TINED MOEHD
66°GT oLL 000°7€6 dIVddd MNVI TAESHIA 0SPELT
LT 0S OLL 000°2SL SEITAdNS dOHS EPGELT
66°2T OLL 000" 2SL SEITAdNS dOHS TIYMAIYH HOVY IINVIISAA OEELT GLO6F  INED v20Z/€0/21
66°16 OLL 000" ¥%€6 SEAYTE YAMOW MUVWX ZIIVYONIAM 00-%€59%20L €L06F  TNHD ¥Z02/€0/21
00°9L6 OLL 000" ¥7€6 dN¥OId Q¥0d 6707 SHIIL SMANIIVIOIMOD SVYWOHL-ITVHNIEY HHL FOLOPTIE ZLO6F  INED vZ0Z/€0/21
€6°6% 5L 00070658 PZ AON - HINOHd TTHD NYAL ANIYVAHAd ALITILA dML ¥0I¥EJNS Z20-7C6TTITI 69067  TNHED yzoz/eo0/ct
FET9ET’TT 000 POL PIT TTO¥AYd $Z/G/2ZT YEISNYEL HSVD aNnd TTO¥AVd dML ¥0I¥HdNS ago vzseT 89067  INHD ¥20Z/€0/21
66°GT 000 TO0T %12 7202 YIINIAON- WOOZA¥VYD IIAEYD dIHSNMOL ¥OIHAINS TP L96ETBTANI L906%  TINED ¥202/€0/21
Z8°9L ZSL 000" 2ZSL SYIVHD MEN - SAITIANS FDIJAIO0 SATAVIS ¥SZ0ZTE00L G906%  INED v20Z/€0/21
86°€C TSL 000" 2SL SEOAYE IWYN YHINOISSIHWWOD ONI ‘AHJdO¥I WAIAVLS LET6T €906%  INHD p20Z/€0/21
207291 9GL 000" 2ZSL SINNOQ 3 ¥EAID ONIAYMYD NIMAKWNG MNVE ANOYHONAS/E0TD S,HVS 8z6d 19067  TINHD vz0z/€0/21
00°G6¥% 000 000°€2T HONTIHINOD GZ0T SMIVAR €1980000¢C LG06F  TINED v202/€0/21
00°00¢€ 9GL 0007908 WYdO0dd TMOdd TMO NOWOTOS TAYHIIRW o-T 9G06%F  TINED v20z/€0/21
£G°289 N4 ¥0d TYIOL 0G06% TINID MIIHD
€8°96T oLL 000°ZSL SIHOIT SYWISIYHD 3 SHITAANS JOHS 99T0LEE
0L S8F oLL 000°2ZSL SIHOIT SYWISIYHD 3 SHITAdNS dJOHS SHJIAYES IIQHED LOdHd HWOH 99TOLEE 0S06%  TINED vc0z/€0/21
86°18% ‘8% oLL 000°686 MONYL 4N MOId 0GE€-4 Q¥OA $Z0Z ~ONI ‘SHETYS Q¥0d NYWING INED 9G6T0%C 67067  INED ¥202/€0/21
L8TET oLL 000°026 yZ AON - NYVE SMMYd - OI¥IDATH A9YENE HId d-vZ AON 8v06%  INHD ¥202/€0/2T
€T°0F oLL 000°0G8 PZ0Z ID0 QNHAILS HNOHA TTHAD TIODITYM NOA 72 AON Lb06y  TINED vZ0Z/€0/21
86°6G¢C OLL 000" L9L SIEMOVL LIMVHYVD OMI SADIAMES TVIIdVD NOZVRWY 0Ld9a-TNQE-JATT €¥06%  TNID ¥Z02/€0/2T
00°0€T oLL 0007908 MIYd SNYRZIIA 9 NHOLYIMOd SHOIAGHS AVMMYEVA-Y 0L099TI Zv06v  INED ¥202/€0/2T
96 LIV‘C N4 ¥0d TYLIOL 6€06¥% TNID MOEHD
00°00€ 000 oL PTC p20Z YEEWIAON - dSDH/ NOISNAL dgo-vZ AON
2z 0TT’'T 000 oL PTC 7Z0Z ¥EIWIAON - dSOH/ NOISNEJ dgo-vZ AON
¥L LO0'T 000 pOL PTC p20Z YEIWIAON - dSOH/ NOISNAJ aNnd TTO¥AVd dMI ¥OI¥EdNS dgo-vz AON 6€06F  INED v202/92/11
NOILYHYOEY 3 SMYv¥d 80G :pund
Junowy adasqg 1UNo20Y uotadraosasq salkeg 20TOAUT # 3o9yd jueqg 23eQq o2yl

e/t abeg

7c02/91/¢1T - ¥202/9¢/11 WOdd HIVA MOHHD

dOIdHEdNS 40 dIHSNMOL dHLYYHD Y04 Ld0dHd LNHWASEINISIAd MDHHD

dm], zotasdng :4d

ADNYN :I2s80

WY 9%:TT PC0Z/TI1/CT



INANLIYdEd ENO NVYHIL HdOW OL dHINdIYdISIA MDEHD SHIYDIANI-. #.

CESTLE 1S NOILVHIDHEY B SMI¥Vd 80§ pPUNF I0JF Te1OL

LV EPT OLL 000" ¥SL HHIWNIAON - THNA JINVA XHM ZLS6CCTIO0T 9T1I6% TNED vEe0c/TT/CT

€211 Nd ¥Od TYIOL 0TT6F TINIAD MDIHD

667G oLL 000°¥%€6 SWIOAINN - YIVdIY NMNVL TISHIA ELOLTO

vE"LS OLL 000°L9L SWJOAINN - ¥IVYdIY MNVL THSHIA "0D ATddNS d0LDOYYL €LOLZO OTT6V TNHD vZ0C/T1/2T

ZG°L8 N4 404 TVIOL 60T6¥% TINID MDHHD

9L ER 0L 0007908 P20Z YHIWEDHd- HHA IVTA MIOMIIN 15444

SL"EY ZSL 00079208 720C dEdWHDHd- HHA LVYTAd MIOMLIN ONI ‘SMYOMIAN ZVL [%747A%4 #60T6¥ TNID vz0Z/11/21

00°000°T 9GL 000°908IT HHYL ¥OA SILHOIT SYWLSIWYHD 4N LNd HOIAYAS HHYL S.NOSYL L0ZC G6067 TNID vc0c/T1/21

76°60T 9GL 000" 2SL SHITAANS SNILHOIT HHYL SYWLSIYHD TONI ‘ADJIA¥AS d0O0d NOQI09 L8TTOECSL £€606¥ TNED PZ0Z/TT/C1

96 %81 9GL 000°908 SYWLSIYHD ¥0d ¥IMOL IHOIT TIV-INdY S, I3HD L-9%€8ET €8067 TNHD vcoc/T1/21

00°00¢€ oLL 0007908 ¥20Z 9HHOLDO - SHHA XHINJOLLY SYONT 3 AdYHIIHTLSYD 9T9L 28067 TNED vZ0C/11/21

Z8 LTE Nd ¥O0d TYIOL LLO6F TINID MDIHHD

€0°00T 9GL 000" 2GL SAYMVYIAID SYNWLSIYHOD EMEL-MAA6-NAART

6L LTC 9GL 000°2SL SAVMVIAID SVYRWLSIYHD SHDIAYHES TVYLIAVYD NOZYRY €L0Y-REQY-TTNT LLOGY TNAD VZOZITT/ZT

NOILVAEMDAY » SMYUVYd 806G :pung

Junowy 3daq 3UNnooOOY uotadraosag o9keg ooTOAUT # 3092YD jueg 23eg 23Yd

dml zoTtxadns :d9d
¥202/91/21 - ¥202/9¢/11 WOYd HLYA MDEHD TONYN :I8Sn

21z obeg dOIYIdNS A0 dIHSNMOL YEHLIYVYHD ¥Od I1d0ddd INHWASINGSIA MDOHHD WY 97:T1T ¥20C/TT/CT



By

GZ°LST'ToT 6Z°88 T€°699°v¢ T6°9GG 1T 69°€26°G8T 00°68G°0T2 00°00L'LDe NOILVYISINIWAY Dd¥ % M¥vd - 2¢GL 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T 00°000°T 000‘G$ ¥9IANN INIANIINOH 000°986-2SL-80S
00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢C 00°0 ASNIIXHE “OSIN 000°656-2SL-80G
00°000‘9 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘L 00°000°L 00°000°L INEY HD2Idd0 000 076-2GL-80S
I8°2LT’6 0F 70T (0€-68%) FT°G60°T 0€°0TIS‘TT 00°GZ0'TT 00°G2Z0'TT SANOd 3 HONYYNSNI 000°GE6-2GL-80G
00°0 00°0 007006 0070 00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 HONVNAILNIVA 3 ¥IVddd 000" ¥€6-2GL-80S
00°00S§ LL"00T (00°9) 00°0 00°G6G9 007069 007069 SANd 3 SATHSYIIWIN 000°GTI6-2G5L-80S
06°689°T 00°6G 00°0€€’T 00°0 00°0L 00°00F ‘T 00°00% ‘T ONINIVYEL 000°0T6-2SL-80G
00°0T¥ 0070 007006 00°0 00°0 007006 00°00S ONIHSITINd 3 ONILNI¥d 000°006-25L-80G
r0°"Go€’T €L°Th P8 0€0°T 00°0 9T°69L 00°008‘T 00°008°T NOTILYI¥OdSNYIL 000°098-25L-806S
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 AOYLSOd 000°T$8-25L-806G
9L"LL8 TV 8L 9T 1GT €6°6¥ 78 8¥%G 00°00L 00°00L SNOILYOINAWWNODHATHL 000°0G68-2GL-806G
g8 vet 9% " €8 06722 00°0 0S°€TT 00°9€T 00°0GT AONVEASNI HAIT P00 078-2GL-806G
€0°€ELT €2°€8 0L°TE 00°0 0€°LST 00°68T 007802 AONVIASNI NOISIA €00°0¥8-2GL-806G
86909 o€ €8 07 71T 00°0 09°0LS 00°689 00°82L HONVIASNI TYINIQ 200 078-25L-806G
12°19 66°8 PO ELT 00°0 96°9¢ 00°00€ 00°00€ SHOYVHD » SHHAA NNV 000°928-25L-806G
1672102 8L°8T gL zZv8’e SL6S GZ° LG9 00°00G°¢€ 00°00G°€ MAHLO - SHADTAYAS TYNOISSHIOUd 000°908-25L-806G
00°060’T 06°L8 00°0GT 0070 00°0G0‘T 0070021 0070021 LIANY - SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOTd 000" 708-25L-80G
9T LSV €8°G9 69°1¥€ 89 TE€°899 00°000'T 00°000°T SATTIANS ONILYIAIO 000°2GL-2GL-80S
00°00€’¢ €€°€8 007009 00°0 00°000‘€ 00°009°¢€ 00°009°¢ dSOH T00°GZL-ZSL-80S
IP°88L'PT 6% 86 T0°9LC 0T 9L9 6692081 00°€0€’8T 00°PPE‘OT SIIJAENHIY HTIVYXVYL 000°S62L-2SL-80S
€1°619°22 0T 08 8L E€EV’S 00°0 z2z°998'1e 00°00€‘LZ 00°00€‘LZ NOISNHJ 000°GTL-2GL-806G
90°860‘8T 76 16 20°92L’'T 69°00S‘T 86°T189°61T 00°80V ‘T2 00°L6E'TT ¥oId 000°60L-CSL-80S
08729601 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AAYTIVS YATTIOEINOD 200" €0L-2GL-80S
0v°226°ST vZ 16 2ETPLL'T 8T "THE’T 89°€LY ‘8T 00°8¥2‘0¢2 00°€50°0¢ SANZJILS NOISSIWWOD T00"€0L-2GL-80S
02°690°1S T€°26 0% LSL'9 Qg T eeLM9 09°L80°T8 00°G¥8‘L8 00°G6¥8‘L8 SHIMVIVS 000°€0L-2SL-80S
NOILVMISINIWAY OF¥ 3 M¥vVd - 2GL 3deq
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 007008 NOILVYISININAY “23d 3 Mdvd - I6L 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 007002 ASNAIXT SAOANYTITAISIN 000°666-TGL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 007006 AONYNALNIVH 3 JIVddad 000°0€6-TGL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T HOYLSOd 000°8ZL-TGL-80G
NOILVMISINIWAY “JdEd 3 M¥V¥d - 16L 3daq
ssanjTpuadxy
G6°608'FEE 9€°68 20°2TI1’8% ZhEET‘EE 86°9L0'V0¥ 00°68T°CS¥ 00" €0V ‘bPb SHANIATY TYLOL
G6°608°pEE 9€°68 20°211’8% Zrreer’ee 86°9L0'F0F 00°68T°25F 00" €0V VPP HANZATY - 000 3dea Te3ol
0070 00°0 00°98L’2T 00°0 00°0 00-98L'ZT 00°000°S ONVTIVE dNOd WO¥d NOILYIYd0odddvy 666°669-000-80S
GZ IET’'VI 00°SL 05 007 'S 00°0 06°T0T‘91 00720912 00720912 NZD WOMA ¢ T.,dd¥ 0Z-T20Z# SId T0T°269-000-806S
Z9°916°96C L9" 16 ZveeT’€ee e STl 8G° L9V ‘¥9€ 00°T09‘L6€E 00°T09°L6E NOILAGIMLNOD dNAA TYHINID TOT"169-000-806
SV 9 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AOONI SINAWASYAFATHY HONVIASNI 000°L89-000-80G
00°G0S ‘T TT LGP (€€°682'%) 00°0 €€°G8F ‘S 00°002°'T 00°002°T SNOILVYNOQ 000 %7L9-000-80G
FT1°868°LT LT 19 SF°608°G 00°0 GS°06T‘6 00°000‘GT 00°000‘GT SONINJIVE INAWISIANI 000°699-000-80S
IV AR AR 0€° 812 (zo"zeL'y) 00°0 20°ZEL"8 00°000"% 00°000‘F SANHAIAIQ/LSHYILNI 000°%99-000-80¢G
80°0LY 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SINYYD 000°0¥S-000-806G
AONIATE - 000 3dad
sonuaA9Y
NOTLVANOAY 3 SMI¥d - 80G pund
€20c/0€/11 agsn HONVIVE vZ/0€/TT PZ0Z/0€/TT 139009 dIANINY I1F9ANd NOILAdI¥DSAd YIINAN TD

HONVIVE dLA 1504 ¢ ATIVTIIVAY HLNORW AONVIVE dLX vz0c TYNIDINO

g0d ALIAILOY v20ze
HdLEITdNODNI

7Z20Z/0€/TT ONIANA 4qOIddd dm] xoTxsdns :d9a
ADONUYN :I8s(]
€/1 :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥OI¥AdNS ¥OJ I¥0ddY FINLIANAIXEI ANV IOANIATY WY Sp:TT $20¢/T1/2T



00°0 99°L8 vy O0vL 00°0 9G6°6G2'S 0070009 0070009 SLOAL0¥d 000" TG6-TLL-80G
00°0 20799 9V 8T L e 00°0 7S 182’S 0070008 00°0 SHITAINS ONIIVEHAIO 000°ZSL-TLL-80S
INANAAOMANWI / INFRAOTAAAA M¥VYd - TLL 3deq
9T1°88F‘GLT 9T"6TT (50°0T08¢€) 67°9T19'19 G0"€EV‘9¢€T 00°€ZP ‘86T 007921261 AONYNALNIVA ¥dv¥d - 0LL 3ded Te3ol
L 60T’S 0L" LS IG°€06°T 00°0 67 96G°C 00°00G‘% 00°00S‘F 000°G$ ¥IANN ININIINOH 000°986-0LL-806G
00°0 T0" 166 (86187 ‘8%) 86 187 ‘8% 86°8LT'¥S 00°L69°S 00°0 000’G6$ YEAO INAWAIINOH 000°686-0LL-80G
00°€TL 00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 007008 007008 AOYNOTS 000°G56-0LL-80G
00°0€ L8 TL 00°L¥PS’'T 00°0 00°€G6°€ 00°00G°‘G 00°00S‘G TIOS-MUVE-TIAVIO-ANYS T00 ¥€6-0LL-806G
S¥°660°TC €8°6€T (96-222'9) PYoVET’T 9G"FEE‘BT 00 LI ST 00°CIT’EI HONYNAINIYA 3 9IVdad 000 7€6=0LL-80S
08 LV¥ 6€°LOT (96°9¢) L8 €T 96°9€GS 00°00S 00°00§ SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-80G
007629 V126 00°6GS 00°0 00°S¥%9 00°00L 00°00L ONINIVIL 000°0T6-0LL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 NOILYIMOdSNYIL 000°098-0LL-80SG
VL 9GT 18°L2 17 662’1 00°0 65°006G 00°008°T 00°008‘T SNOILVYIINAWWNODHTAL 000°068-0LL-806G
GZ°299°'1 0€- €8¢ (19°28S %) 9L =ELY T9*Z80"L 00°00G6°2 00°00G6°C YIHLIO - SEDIAYES TYNOISSHAOUA 000°908-0LL-806G
00°00G’% 00°0 00°008’S 00°0 0070 00°008°S 00°008°GS SNINg dITTOILNOD 000°S08-0LL-80G
86 LT 62°19 89°60€ ZECLTE Z€°067¥ 007008 007008 SII0AINA 000" L9L-0LL-80G
TV 6¥6°S LO"€8 72 GST'T LY €¥%T 9L°699'S 0076289 00°528'9 SINYDIY¥ENT-TANA 000" PSL-0LL-80G
86°zzs’e 99°L0T (TT°2%¥) 69°LSL T LTZ"9 00°GLL'S 00°GLL'S SHITAINS ONIIVYHJO 000°2GL-0LL-80G
00°0 00°0 007006 00°0 00°0 00°006S 00°0 (AATIDETAS-NON) HAIDIGHHH €00 0% L-0LL-80G
€L°786 82 BST (€9°8L6) 00°0 €9°I8L'T 00°€08°T 00°€08‘T SIIJAANTE ATIYXYL 000°GZL-0LL-806G
ST°0990¢€T LT 76 96°%92'8 96°€87°0T 709V ‘ECT 00 TTL'TPT 00" TTIL'TIFT SHTIIVTIVS 000" €0L-0LL-80G
AONVYNALNIVW ¥¥9v¥d - 0LL 3daq
66°18€’22 €6°16 9L°920°%1T 6872661 vZ 0GT’ST 00" LLI 6T 00°LLE'9E NOILVYIMOEY - 9GL 3daag Teaol
GL 9%G €719 07 "TLL 00°0 09°822°'1 0070002 00°000°C AOYNDIS 000°G56-9GL-80G
0070 0070 00°009 0070 00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 HONYNIINIVA 3 dIVddad 000" ¥E€E6-9G6L-808
00°0 0070 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°00T 00°0 NOIIVIYOdSNYdL 000°098-9G.-806G
LS 850'% 96" TL v6 vLZ'T 00 0E0™T 90°GzL'S 0070008 0070008 YIHIO - SADIAYHS TYNOISSHAOEd 000°908-9G6L-80G
06°6¥%2’¢ VLTS G6°006°T 207291 §0°662°C 00°002‘% 00°002°% SHITAANS ONILYIHJO 000°ZSL-9GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070008 TIOS-MUVE-TIAVIO-ANYS 00" 0FL-9GL-806G
00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 SLIJAANAG ATIVXYL 000°GZL=-9GL-806G
LT L2S'%T 09°1¥% Ly 6LT’8 L8°09L €G°L68°S 00 LLT'PT 00°LLT'PT SHAIIVIVS 000°€0L-9G6L-806G
NOILVINOEY - 96L 3daq
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 007009 FONYNITINIVA Mdv¥d - 6GL 3dsa Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T NOILVIYdOdSNVYIL 000°098-GGL-80S
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°00S (AATLOITAS-NON) HAIDIGWHH €00°0VL-GGL-80G
AONYNALNIVA M9v¥d - GGL 3daq
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 007008 NOILVA¥OAY - pGL 3dea Te3ol
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°00S AONYNALNIVA 3 WIVdAd 000°0€6-FGL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°00T NOILVIYOdSNYdL 000°098-7GL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 007002 SITAINAS TTIVXVYL 000" LTIL-FGL-80G
NOILYIIOAd - pSL 3dad
saaniTpuadxd
NOILYAYOAY 3 S$MY¥Vd - 80G pund
€20¢/0€/11 adasn HONYIVE vC/0€/T1T F20c/0€/11 139009 QAANINY LIDANd NOILdI¥DSHA JIINAN TD

HONVIVE dLA 19ad % FTAVTIIVAY HINORW FONVIVE dLX v20¢ TYNIDIYO

¥0d ALIAILOY v202e
HdLEATdNODNI

£/ :9beg

F202/0€/TT 9NIANA qOoIddd

dIHSNMOL dOIY¥ddNS ¥YOd Id0ddd HINLIANAIXH dNY IANIAHTYT

dmg zotaadng :dd
XAONUN :Iesn
WY G¥:TT %20Z/TT/CT



(G- LTIE'¥T) 00°00T 0T "TL6'EY (L8266 TH) (0T "TL6EWR) 0070 00°0 SHYNIIANAIXT 3 SHAOANIATI A0 LEN
0F " LZT'6G¢E 80°66 26 0FT'¥ 62°921’SL 80°8%0’8%¥ 00°68T°ZS¥ 00" €0 ‘PP P SHYNLIANIIXH TYIOL
G6°608'PEE 9€°68 Z0°ZTI1’8% (A2 s F 5 86°9L0'F0F 00°68T°25¥ 00" €0V VPP SHANIATY TYLOL
INOILVHIOEY 3 SMYVd - 80G Pung
0% LZT'6SE 80°66 Z6°0FT’'V 62°921°SL 80°8%0'8%¥ 00°68T°2ZS¥ 00" €0P‘PVP SHINLIANAIXH TYIOL
00°0 6C°GL 06°8S%’¢E 00°0 0T " TFS’0T 00°000°%T 00°000‘9 INIWAAOYANWI /INIAIOTIAZA M¥¥d - TLL 3ded TB3IOL
saanitpuadxy
NOILYIEOEd ® SMY¥Vd - 80G pung
€20C/0€/1T azgsn FONVYIVE e/ 0E/TT rc0c/0€/1T 135009 QIANINY LIDANd NOILdI¥DSHEA MIIWAN 19

AONVIVE dLA 19d9 % HTIVTIIVAY HLNORW FONVIVE dIA vz0e TYNIDIN™O

¥0d ALIAILOY 720¢C
HILITdNODNI

€/¢c :9beg

720Z/0€/TT ONIANT dOIddd

dIHSNMOL ¥0I¥EdNS ¥Od Id0ddd IINLIANIIXHE ANV HANIAIY

dm1 zotasdnsg :dd
ADNVYN x2S
WY G%:T1T Pc0c/11/21



\L¥ .
12/11/2024 11:46 AM Page: 2
User: NANCY

DB: Superior Twp

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
PREPARED BY: KEITH LOCKIE, CONTROLLER
INCOMPLETE

Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION

PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED

GL Number Description 11/30/2023 11/30/2024
* ok Assets YR
Cash
508-000-001.001 CHASE 5503 - DAILY OPERATING CHECKING 45, 047,32 379, 109,54
508-000-003.001 90 DAY CD - CHASE 48, 515.55 0.00
508-000-017.001 CHASE 5503 - GOVERNMENT T-BILLS 67 952 .55 66,893.30
508-000-017.002 COMERICA - GOVERNMENT T-BILLS 403,465.87 170,,033:..58
Cash 564,981.29 616,036.40
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00
Other Assets
508-000-123.000 PRE-PAID EXPENSES MISC. 0.00 495.00
508-000-123.050 PREPAID INSURANCE 2,;851.:40 37211.102
508-000-126.000 UNREALIZED GAINS/LOSSES 18,809.64 30;372.17
Other Assets 21161 .04 34,078.19
Due From Other Funds
Due From Other Funds 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 586,142.33 650,114.59
ik Tiabilities &%z
Accounts Payable
508-000-202.000 A/P - VENDORS 104 426<21 527433 :119
Accounts Payable 10,426:21 52,:433:19
Liabilities-ST
508-000-257.000 ACCURED WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 7,881.00
508-000-260.000 ACCRUED PTO 0.00 325..00
Liabilities-ST 0.00 8,206.00
Liabilities-LT (under 1 year)
Liabilities-LT (under 1 year) 0.00 0.00
Other Liabilities
Other Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Due To Other Funds
508-000-214.704 DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 0.00 (2,417.96)
Due To Other Funds 0.00 (2,417.96)
Total Liabilities 10,426.21 58,221..23
*¥* PFlnd Balance *%*
Unassigned
508-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE - UNDESIGNATED 184,841.14 38,330.89
Unassigned 184,841.14 38,330.89
Assigned
508-000-385.000 FUND BALANCE BUILDING RESERVE 401,730.53 401,730.53
508-000-385.001 FUND BALANCE ACCRUED ABSENCES 10,911::90 1.9, 556,88
508-000-385.002 FUND BALANCE SCHROETER 255000 50.00



12/11/2024 11:46 AM

DB: Superior Twp INCOMPLETE
Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
User: NANCY PREPARED BY: KEITH LOCKIE, CONTROLLER

PERIOD ENDED

Page:

242

PERIOD ENDED

GL Number Description 11/30/2023 11/30/2024
*** Fund Balance ***
508-000-385.003 PARKS & PRESERVES IMPROVEMENT FUND 0.00 80,000.00
508-000-385.000 VEHICLE & LARGE EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 0.00 60,000.00
508-000-385.007 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT FUND 0.00 20,000.00
508-000-385.008 EMERGENCY REPAIRS 0.00 16,196.16
Assigned 415,192.43 597,.533.57
Restricted
Restricted 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 600,033.57 635,864.46
Beginning Fund Balance 600 ,033.57 635,864.46
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (24,317.45) {(43,971.10)
Ending Fund Balance 575,716.12 591,893.36
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 586,142.33 650,114.59



